

From: Thomas Vitale

To: Doug Young

Date: January 18, 2017

Subject: Request for Info - File #0205-EX-CN-2016

---

Message:

Doug - here is our response to this follow up question. I hope this helps.

The need for nationwide authority is to cover the anticipated needs for an ability to set up a transportable or mobile system at a particular site and operate for a limited period of time. Driving requirements for this type of operation include emplacement of a mobile system to support short term operations including disaster recovery in support of emergency response teams; law enforcement activities; supporting DHS and law enforcement groups during one-time events including sporting events at stadiums, open air venues, or other large gatherings where safety is a key concern; and product capability demonstrations at locations requested by agencies and other customers. Many of these efforts will allow for little advanced planning, making coordinating with local federal users and agencies including airport towers more expedient than performing individual site specific license requests with the FCC.